

**KWAZULU NATAL BASEBALL
ASSOCIATION**

CONSTITUTION

KWAZULU NATAL BASEBALL ASSOCIATION

CONSTITUTION

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	NAME	3
2.	COLOURS AND EMBLEM	3
3.	DEFINITIONS	3
4.	OBJECTIVES	4
5.	POWERS	4
6.	AUTHORITY	5
7.	MEMBERSHIP	6
8.	OFFICE BEARERS	7
9.	MEETINGS	7
	9.1 Annual General Meeting	7
	9.2 Special General Meeting	8
	9.3 The Executive Committee	9
10.	DELEGATES	9
11.	VOTING	9
	11.1 General Meetings	9
	11.2 Executive Committee Meetings	10
12.	QUORUM	10
13.	ELECTIONS	10
	13.1 Executive Committee	11
14.	FINANCE	11
15.	FORCE OF RESOLUTIONS	12
16.	LEGAL PERSONALITY	12
17.	JURISDICTION	12
18.	MISCONDUCT OR BREACH OF RULES	13
19.	CODE OF ETHICS	13
20.	COMPETITIONS AND FRIENDLY GAMES	13
21.	REVIEW AND RESCISSION OF RESOLUTIONS	13
22.	BYELAWS	14
23.	ALTERATIONS TO THE CONSTITUTION	14
24.	DISSOLUTION	14
25.	RATIFICATION AND REVISION STATUS	14
	25.1 Ratification	14
	25.2 Revision Status	14

KWAZULU NATAL BASEBALL ASSOCIATION
CONSTITUTION

1. NAME

The name of the organisation shall be the
KWAZULU NATAL BASEBALL ASSOCIATION
Hereinafter referred to as the Association

2. COLOURS AND EMBLEM

- 2.1 The colours shall be black, grey and white.
- 2.2 The emblems of the Association shall be as per the Annexure attached hereto:

3. DEFINITIONS

In the interpretation of this Constitution, the following shall apply:

- 3.1 Unless inconsistent with the context, an expression which denotes:
 - 3.1.1 Any one gender includes the other genders;
 - 3.1.2 A natural person includes an artificial person and vice versa;
 - 3.1.3 The singular includes the plural.
- 3.2 The term “article” shall mean the singular and/or plural of article, clause, sub-clause and paragraph of this Constitution.
- 3.3 The term “year” when not used in context of a financial year, shall mean the period between consecutive Annual General Meetings.
- 3.4 The term “General Meeting” shall mean the meeting of accredited Delegates mandated to represent the Members and is by implication the highest authority of the Association. The term can either be qualified to be the Annual General Meeting which shall be a General Meeting held once a year, or a Special General Meeting which shall be a General Meeting convened for specific and specified reasons. The meaning of the terms “Delegates” and “Members” shall be as described in this Constitution.
- 3.5 The term “player” shall include managers and coaches.
- 3.6 The term “coaches” shall include managers.
- 3.7 The term “team” shall include managers and coaches.
- 3.8 The term “Affiliated Association” shall include Affiliated Commissions or Commissions.
- 3.9 A “Member” shall be any Affiliated Club or Affiliated Association registered to the KwaZulu Natal Baseball Association and all Life Members.

3.10 A "Delegate" shall be a member of any club or affiliated association registered to the KwaZulu Natal Baseball Association and all Life Members.

4. OBJECTIVES

The Association shall be a non-profit making sports organisation that operates for the benefit of its Members in accordance with its approved Constitution and Byelaws.

The objectives of the Association shall be:

- 4.1 To uphold, regulate and control the game of baseball in the province of KwaZulu Natal and to maintain a spirit of goodwill amongst all persons interested herein.
- 4.2 To advance the interest of baseball in the province of Kwazulu Natal.
- 4.3 To affiliate to the South African Baseball Union (S.A.B.U.)
- 4.4 To recognise, adopt and maintain the Rules of the game of baseball as adopted by S.A.B.U.
- 4.5 To arrange games; organise facilities for the training of players, coaches, umpires and scorers; receive, raise, invest and administer with or without security, monies or funds;
- 4.6 To acquire or dispose of property or other assets as may be determined from time to time in General Meetings.
- 4.7 To do all things that may directly or indirectly be conducive to these objectives.

5. POWERS

The Executive Committee, on behalf of the Association, shall have the power:

- 5.1 To engage staff, acquire assets and enter into commitments for the promotion of its aims and objectives.
- 5.2 To enter into donor funding arrangements with companies or individuals and to solicit and accept fees, donations bequests, contributions and subscriptions for the funds of the Association, provided however, that the Association shall ensure that no donor will derive any monetary advantage from any monies paid to or on behalf of the Association.
- 5.3 To take on lease, purchase or otherwise acquire premises, equipment, vehicles, furniture and other property or assets, whether movable or immovable which may be deemed necessary or convenient for any of the purposes of the Association and in order to provide suitable equipment, accommodation and facilities.
- 5.4 To improve, manage, lease, or otherwise deal with, all or any part of the property of the Association.
- 5.5 To deposit or invest the monies and assets of the Association not immediately required, in such securities and in such a manner as may from time to time be determined, provided that cash resources and investments will only be made with Financial

Institutions as defined in Section 1 of the Financial Institutions (Investment of Funds) Act of 1984 as amended or substituted from time to time and where applicable.

- 5.6 To borrow or raise money in such manner as the Association shall deem fit and in particular to secure the payment of any money so borrowed by means of mortgage, pledge, charge or lien upon the whole or part of the Association's property or assets; and also by mortgage, pledge, charge or lien to secure and guarantee the due performance by the Association of any obligation or liability it may undertake.
- 5.7 To operate banking accounts and to draw, make, accept, endorse, sign, discount execute and issue cheques, promissory notes, bills of exchange, bills of lading, warrants, debentures and other negotiable documents.
- 5.8 To make rules, to prepare and adopt Byelaws and/or to pass resolutions which shall not be inconsistent with the terms of the Constitution.
- 5.9 To appoint selection committees to select teams for representative matches at all levels, to arrange tours or tournaments, to sanction matches and to regulate the transfer of players' between affiliated Clubs within the area of jurisdiction of the Association and to regulate the transfer of players to and from other regions or Provinces.
- 5.10 To inquire into the administration and/or financial affairs of an affiliated Member.
- 5.11 To appoint such standing-committee(s) and/or sub-committee(s) upon such terms as it may consider necessary to give effect to its powers.
- 5.12 To reprimand, suspend or fine a member of an affiliated Member; or to reprimand, suspend, fine, terminate the Membership of, or otherwise deal with any Member of the Association for infringing the Constitution, rules, policies, principles and resolutions of the Association or for engaging in acts of misconduct, improper practices, misdemeanour, acts of defiance or bringing the Association into disrepute.
- 5.13 To charge members with a fee to the various leagues organised by the Association and to alter, vary, add to, or diminish the amount of such fees payable.
- 5.14 To charge a levy against members, clubs, individuals or classes of individuals, and to alter vary, add to or diminish the amount of such levies.
- 5.15 To decide on any points, queries or complaints arising out of any game played under the jurisdiction of the Association, and to make decisions on any disputed rules, or the interpretation thereof.

6. AUTHORITY

- 6.1 The supreme authority of the Association shall be the collective Membership of the Association as set out in article 7 hereof assembled in a duly constituted General Meeting.
- 6.2 The legislative and administrative structure of the Association of the Association shall consist of:

-
- 6.2.1 The Annual General Meeting as provided in article 9.1 hereof.
 - 6.2.2 The Special General Meeting as provided in article 9.2 hereof.
 - 6.2.3 The Executive Committee as provided in article 9.3 hereof, which shall comply with rules relating to the Association as set out in SABU's Constitution.
 - 6.3 In the absence of a specific limit placed on the powers of the Executive Committee of the Association by a General Meeting, the Executive Committee shall have full authority to exercise the powers as set out in article 5 above.

Aside from that which has explicitly been reserved by articles in this constitution, the following specific limit(s) have been placed on the powers of the Executive Committee:

- 6.3.1 The Executive Committee may not incur a single liability in excess of twenty five thousand rand (R25000) without prior approval by a General Meeting.
- 6.4 The Executive Committee shall manage the affairs of the Association in the utmost good faith on behalf of the Association in such a manner as may be expedient provided always that its administration shall not be in conflict with the Constitution and Byelaws of the Association.

7. MEMBERSHIP

- 7.1 The Association shall consist of:
 - 7.1.1 Affiliated Members (Affiliates), being;
 - 7.1.1.1 Affiliated Clubs as admitted by the Executive Committee from time to time, which shall be constituted for the purpose of furthering the interest and for the playing of baseball in the province of KwaZulu Natal.
 - 7.1.1.2 Affiliated Associations, as admitted by the Executive Committee from time to time, which shall be constituted for the purpose of furthering the interest of baseball in a specific sphere of baseball activities in the province of KwaZulu Natal. Only one (1) organisation in each such sphere may be a member of the Association, and
 - 7.1.1.3 The Executive Committee Members and Life Members of the Association for the time being.
- 7.2 Membership shall, subject to the approval of the Association, be open to clubs playing baseball or to organisations involved with baseball in the area of jurisdiction of the Association:
 - 7.2.1 Application for Membership as per articles 7.1.1.1 and 7.1.1.2 respectively shall be made in writing to the Administrative Secretary.
 - 7.2.2 The Application shall be accompanied by a list of all its members, a copy of its Constitution, its colour(s) and emblem(s) and the prescribed fee(s) where applicable.

-
- 7.2.3 Applications for new affiliations shall be considered only on the recommendation of the Executive Committee.
 - 7.2.4 In the event of any application for affiliation being refused, the prescribed fee(s) will be refunded.
 - 7.3 Life Membership may be conferred on any person, for distinguished service to baseball in the province of Kwazulu Natal, at a General Meeting on recommendation by the Executive Committee on a proposal by an affiliated Club and/or Association by provision of a Curriculum Vitae.
 - 7.4 Patronage may be accorded on any person at an Annual General Meeting on recommendation by the Executive Committee by provision of a Curriculum Vitae.

8. OFFICE-BEARERS

- 8.1 The Office-bearers of the Association who shall constitute the Executive Committee of the Association and shall consist of the following elected persons:
 - 8.1.1 The President who shall be elected for 3 (three) years.
 - 8.1.2 The Vice President who shall be elected for 3 (three) years.
 - 8.1.3 The Treasurer who shall be elected for 3 (three) years.
 - 8.1.4 Three Executive Committee Members who shall be elected for 1 (one) year.
- 8.2 All elected positions of office shall be filled by an election process as described in article 13.1 hereof.
- 8.3 In addition to the provisions of article 9.3.2 hereof an elected Office-bearer may only be removed from office by a majority two-thirds (2/3) vote of the votes of the Delegates present and entitled to vote at the Special General Meeting convened for that purpose.

9. ANNUAL GENERAL & SPECIAL GENERAL MEETINGS AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

9.1 Annual General Meeting

- 9.1.1 The Annual General Meeting shall be held on or before the last day in July each calendar year, at such time and place as determined by the Executive Committee.
- 9.1.2 At least thirty (30) days notice of the Annual General Meeting shall be forwarded to all Members.

The Annual Reports and the duly audited statement of the financial affairs of the Association shall be tabled at the Annual General Meeting.

- 9.1.3 The President of the Association shall chair the Annual General Meeting. In the absence of the President, the Executive Committee shall appoint a chairman from amongst its members.

-
- 9.1.4 Observers and the Press may attend the Annual General Meeting but may not sit with the Delegates or take part in the proceedings unless allowed to do so by the chairman. In the event of the meeting going into committee, the chairman may request the Observers and the Press to withdraw.
- 9.1.5 The business of the Annual General Meeting shall be proceeded with in the following order:
- (i) To receive Delegates' credentials and to record voting strength.
 - (ii) To read and confirm the minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting.
 - (iii) To read and confirm the minutes of previous Special General Meetings, if any.
 - (iv) To read and confirm the Annual Reports.
 - (v) To read and confirm the Financial Statements.
 - (vi) To amend and alter the laws and byelaws of the Association of which Amendments or alteration due notice shall have been given
 - (vii) To elect members of Executive Committee, for the ensuing year/s.
 - (viii) To appoint Auditors.
 - (ix) To elect Honorary Life Members
 - (x) To consider applications from new clubs and/or Associations recommended for affiliation.
 - (xi) To consider any other competent business as enumerated in the notice of the Meeting.

9.2 **Special General Meeting**

- 9.2.1 A Special General Meeting shall be requested:
- 9.2.1.1 By any member of the Association through the Administrative Secretary of the Association, or
 - 9.2.1.2 By the Executive Committee as may be deemed expedient through the Administrative Secretary of the Association.
- 9.2.2 The Administrative Secretary of the Association shall convene the Special General Meeting and specify the object(s) of the Special General Meeting within one (1) calendar month from receipt of a written request only if supported by at least three (3) affiliated Members.
- 9.2.3 At least fourteen (14) days notice of every Special General Meeting specifying the object(s) of the Meeting shall be forwarded to all Members by the

Administrative Secretary of the Association.

- 9.2.4 The proposals tabled and discussed at any one Special General Meeting may not be discussed again at any subsequent Special General meeting in the same year.
- 9.2.5 The chairman, the qualifications of the Delegates, the voting powers and the quorum of Special General Meetings shall be the same as laid down for the Annual General Meeting, but only the specific proposals tabled for which the Meeting has been called shall be discussed.

9.3 The Executive Committee

The Executive Committee shall consist of the persons elected in terms of 8.1 above at the Annual General Meeting of the Association and each person shall hold office for the periods set out in 8.1 or until the next Annual General Meeting or until removed by a Special General Meeting.

- 9.3.1 The Executive Committee shall meet at least each quarter at a time and place as designated by the Administrative Secretary.
- 9.3.2 A member of the Executive Committee or any other committee appointed by the Executive Committee failing to attend three (3) consecutive meetings, without an adequate reason as accepted or rejected by the Executive Committee, shall be deemed to have vacated his seat automatically and shall be advised by registered post of the termination of his membership of such committee.

10. DELEGATES

The Delegates to the Annual General Meeting or any Special General Meeting shall consist of:

- 10.1 One (1) representative for each vote as provided in article 11.1.1 hereof representing each affiliated Club in terms of article 7.1.1.1 above.
- 10.2 One (1) representative from each affiliated Association in terms of article 7.1.1.2 above.
- 10.3 The Executive Committee Members and Life Members of the Association for the time being in terms of article 7.1.1.3 above.

11. VOTING

11.1 Annual and Special General Meetings

Voting at General Meetings shall proceed as follows:

- 11.1.1 Affiliated Clubs shall be entitled to one (1) vote each and furthermore shall be entitled to one (1) additional vote for each team registered and entered into a league as per the Fixtures as provided for in the Byelaws.
- 11.1.2 Affiliated Associations shall be entitled to one (1) vote each.

-
- 11.1.3 Executive Committee Members shall be entitled to one (1) vote each irrespective of the multiplicity of office held.
 - 11.1.4 Life Members shall be entitled to one (1) vote each.
 - 11.1.5 Each vote of affiliated Clubs shall be vested in a separate Delegate.
 - 11.1.6 No Executive Committee Member or Life Member may be delegated to represent an affiliated Member.
 - 11.1.7 All the business, except that which has explicitly been excluded by articles in this constitution shall be decided upon by a simple majority of the votes of the Delegates present and eligible to vote, and in the case of an equality of votes, the President shall have a second or casting vote.
 - 11.1.8 The decision of the meeting shall be ascertained by a show of hands, or by a ballot if so requested by any Delegate present.
 - 11.1.9 No voting by proxy shall be allowed at any meetings of the Association.
 - 11.1.10 Delegates, of affiliated Clubs which are under suspension or which are not in good financial standing as per the financial statements issued, may attend Meetings of the Association but shall not be eligible to vote.

11.2 Executive Committee Meeting

Voting at an Executive Committee meeting shall proceed as follows:

- 11.2.1 Such elected Executive Committee Member shall be entitled to one (1) vote each irrespective of the multiplicity of office held.
- 11.2.2 All the business shall be decided upon by a simple majority of the votes of the Executive Committee Members present and eligible to vote, and in the case of an equality of votes, the President of the Association shall have a second or casting vote.
- 11.2.3 No voting by proxy shall be allowed at any Executive Committee Meetings.

12. QUORUM

- 12.1 The quorum at any Annual or Special General Meeting shall be Delegates representing a minimum of 50% (fifty percent) of the Affiliated members.
- 12.2 Should no quorum be present within thirty (30) minutes of the advertised time of a meeting in terms of article 9 above such meeting shall be adjourned to a date to be fixed by the Administrative Secretary of the Association. Should a quorum still not be obtained at the adjourned meeting, the meeting shall proceed and decisions taken at such meeting shall be binding.

13. ELECTIONS

13.1 Executive Committee

- 13.1.1 Elections of Members to the Executive Committee shall be held at the Annual General Meeting.
- 13.1.2 Any natural person shall be eligible for election to any elected position of office whether or not such person is an accredited Delegate of an affiliated Member. Provided that no person shall be eligible for election to any position of office if he is not present at the Meeting when the election takes place or he has not indicated in writing his willingness to accept such position of office.
- 13.1.3 The nomination of the Elected Office-bearers as provided in article 8.1 hereof, shall be submitted in writing for each specific position of office to the Administrative Secretary of the Association by the Executive Committee in office or by any affiliated Member not later than twenty one (21) days before the Annual General Meeting. All such nominations shall be supported by a written acceptance of the nomination by the nominee. The list of nominations shall be forwarded to all members not later than fourteen (14) days before the General Meeting.
- 13.1.4 All the Elected Office-bearers of the Executive Committee in office for the time being shall be eligible for re-election and shall be deemed to have accepted nomination for re-election to positions held by them unless specifically stated to the contrary in the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting as provided for in article 9.1.2 above.
- 13.1.5 Any vacant Executive Committee position of office which may arise for any reason whatsoever, may be filled by persons nominated by the Executive Committee at any subsequent Executive Committee meeting.

14. FINANCE

- 14.1 The financial year of the Association shall commence on 1 July and close the 30th June of the following year,
- 14.2 All monies received by the Treasurer shall be deposited by him in the Association current bank account within three (3) business days from date of receipt.
- 14.3 The Treasurer shall keep true accounts of all receipts, payments, assets and liabilities of the Association and all other matters necessary for showing a true reflection of the financial position of the Association.
- 14.4 The books of account shall be kept in such books and in such manner as the Association in consultation with the Auditor deems necessary and shall be handed to the Auditor for auditing as soon as possible after the end of the financial year of the Association.
- 14.5 Accounts in respect of monies due to the Association shall be posted to affiliated Members by no later than the tenth (10) day of each month and shall be due and payable on the date stipulated on the account.
- 14.6 Annual fees payable to the Association by affiliated Clubs as per article 7.1.1.1 hereof,

shall in addition to Club registration, be based on the number of teams and/or players registered and entered into leagues under such terms and conditions as set out in the Byelaws as appended.

15. FORCE OF RESOLUTIONS

- 15.1 The admission to any category of Membership of the Association shall be deemed as a tacit agreement by such Member that all Members shall be bound by, shall enjoy all privileges, shall be subject to all responsibilities and shall submit to the authority as provided for in the Constitution and Byelaws of the Association. It shall be deemed that all members of an affiliated Member are acquiesced to this principle.
- 15.2 Resolutions and decisions of the Executive Committee of the Association shall be binding on the Membership of the Association.
- 15.3 All affiliated Members shall forward a copy of the constitutions as amended from time to time to the Administrative Secretary of the Association. Such constitutions shall not be inconsistent with this constitution.
- 15.4 If any doubt or dispute shall arise as to the proper construction or interpretation of any of the Articles of Constitution or Byelaws of the Association, the matter or question shall be referred to the Executive Committee of the Association. The decision taken shall be final and can only be reversed if the Constitution or Byelaws are modified as per articles 22 or 21 respectively.

16. LEGAL PERSONALITY

- 16.1 The Association shall be a body with legal rights capable of suing and being sued in its own name and no member shall have any right to its assets, nor, liability for its obligations.
- 16.2 The Association will not accept liability for any injuries sustained by any Member, player, official or spectator, caused during the practice or performance of a game of baseball within its jurisdiction or otherwise.
- 16.3 The Association will not accept liability for theft, damage or injury to the property of any Members, players, officials or spectators committed within its jurisdiction or otherwise.
- 16.4 The Association may act as arbitrator if called upon to do so by any affiliated Member or Member thereof, in deciding upon disputes advised to it in writing by such aggrieved parties.

17. JURISDICTION

- 17.1 The Association shall have jurisdiction over all affiliated Members and their players, officials and members.
- 17.2 Every affiliated Member shall be responsible to the Association for the action of its players, officials and members and such persons shall at all times observe the rules, regulations and Byelaws of the Association.

-
- 17.3 Home teams will be responsible for the behaviour of spectators on their home ground.
- 17.4 The Executive Committee of the Association will be entitled to implement control measures for the behaviour of spectators at all baseball venues.

18. MISCONDUCT OR BREACH OF RULES

In the event of any club, player, official or member being proved to the satisfaction of the Executive to have been guilty of any misconduct or breach of rules, the Executive shall have the power to order the name of the offending club, player, official or member to be removed from the Association, suspended for a stated time, or dealt with in such a manner as the Executive may think fit, and any club or player playing with or against the offending club or player after such removal, and after having been given notice of such removal or suspension, shall also be dealt with in such a manner as the Executive may think fit, and no suspended player or members of any club so suspended or removed from the Association, shall be eligible for membership of any other club or affiliated body belonging to the Association.

19. CODE OF ETHICS

- 19.1 Notwithstanding anything herein contained, no player shall receive any remuneration directly or indirectly and from whatsoever source, for joining any affiliated Member or for participating in any match, other than bona fide expenses and disbursements.
- 19.2 Any player or affiliated Member contravening article 18.1 shall be guilty of an offence and liable to be dealt with in terms of articles 5.12 above.
- 19.3 No player shall make use of any banned substances and/or performance enhancing drugs. Players shall avail themselves if called upon to undergo any tests. If found guilty of such an offence, the player shall be suspended for a minimum period of five (5) years from all activities pertaining to the playing and administration of baseball in KwaZulu Natal.

20. COMPETITIONS AND FRIENDLY GAMES

No club shall engage in any competition or friendly games with any club outside the area of jurisdiction of the KwaZulu Natal Baseball Association before it has been obtained the permission of the Executive or its nominee to do so.

21. REVIEW AND RESCISSION OF RESOLUTIONS

- 21.1 Affiliated Members shall have the right to propose a motion to review and rescind any resolution of the Association. Provided that no decision may be reviewed more than once in the same year.
- 21.2 Notice of such proposal may be given at the meeting at which such resolution is passed but it shall be confirmed and supported in writing within thirty (30) days on pain of lapsing.
- 21.3 Written request(s), supported by at least three (3) affiliated Members, to review and rescind any resolution shall be forwarded to reach the Association. The Administrative Secretary shall then convene a Special General Meeting as provided in article 9.2 hereof.

21.4 A resolution shall only be rescinded if passed by a majority two-thirds (2/3) vote of the votes of the Delegates present and entitled to vote.

21.5 Upon the rescission of a resolution the Association shall have the power to pass a fresh resolution if it deems fit.

22. BYELAWS

Byelaws covering competitions, registration of players, affiliation of clubs and organisations, subscriptions, conduct of players and officials, admission to fields, tours, tournaments, playing rules, colours and awards and all other matters falling under the jurisdiction of the Association as well as points of procedure not covered by the Constitution, shall be adopted by the Executive Committee, provided that:

22.1 Such Byelaws are not in conflict with the provisions of this Constitution.

23. ALTERATIONS TO THE CONSTITUTION

23.1 No addition, alteration or amendment shall be made to or in this Constitution, unless same shall have been included in the Notice convening a General Meeting of the Association and shall have been carried by a majority two-thirds (2/3) vote of the votes of the Delegates present and entitled to vote at such a Meeting.

23.2 Thirty (30) days notice of any proposed addition, alteration or amendment shall be received in writing by the Administrative Secretary of the Association for inclusion on the agenda of a Meeting.

24. DISSOLUTION

The Association retains the right to dissolve itself by an act of its own resolution taken at a Special General Meeting called for that purpose provided that twelve (12) months notice of the resolution is given to all Members of the Association. Any resolution taken in terms of this article to become effective, shall require a majority two-thirds (2/3) vote of the votes of the Delegates present and entitled to vote and upon adoption of such resolution steps shall be taken immediately for the winding up of the Association in terms of the Companies Act No. 61 of 1973 (as amended) and where applicable.

25. RATIFICATION AND REVISION STATUS

25.1 Ratification

The first version of the Constitution was ratified by the Delegates at the Special General Meeting held in Durban on the 25 August 2008.

25.2 Revision Status

Any revision changes of this Constitution shall be recorded below:

CHANGES Ratified at the SGM held in Durban on 9 th February 2011

3.7 Deleted " : " after team

-
- 3.8 Inserted point
 - 3.9 Changed number 3.8 to 3.9
 - 3.10 Changed number 3.9 to 3.10
 - 5.13 Inserted point
 - 5.14 Inserted point
 - 5.15 Inserted point
 - 9.1.5 (vi) Amended from “To amend, modify or amplify articles in the Constitution in terms of article 22” to read “To amend and alter the laws and byelaws of the Association of which Amendments or alteration due notice shall have been given”
 - 9.1.5 (ix) Inserted point
 - 9.1.5 (x) Changed number from (ix) to (x)
 - 9.1.5 (xi) Changed number from (x) to (xi)
 - 9.2.5 Deleted
 - 9.2.5 Changed number from 9.2.6 to 9.2.5
 - 18 Inserted point
 - 19 Changed number from 18 to 19
 - 19.1 Changed number from 18.1 to 19.1
 - 19.2 Changed number from 18.2 to 19.2
 - 19.3 Changed number from 18.3 to 19.3
 - 19 Removed
 - 20 Inserted point
 - 21 Changed number from 20 to 21
 - 21.1 Changed number from 20.1 to 21.1
 - 21.2 Changed number from 20.2 to 21.2
 - 21.3 Changed number from 20.3 to 21.3
 - 21.4 Changed number from 20.4 to 21.4
 - 21.5 Changed number from 20.5 to 21.5

-
- 22 Changed number from 21 to 22
 - 23 Changed number from 22 to 23
 - 23.1 Changed number 22.1 to 23.1
 - 23.2 Changed number 22.2 to 23.2
 - 24 Changed number 23 to 24
 - 25 Changed number 24 to 25
 - 25.1 Changed number 24.1 to 25.1